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June 21, 2010

Honorable Peter Lewis, Mayor
Members of the Auburn City Council
Citizens of the City of Auburn

25 W Main Street

Auburn, WA 98001

We are pleased to present the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the year ended
December 31, 2009. We publish this financial statement in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). It has been audited in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards by the Washington State Auditor's Office.

Therefore, we issue and transmit to you the City of Auburn’s Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009. This transmittal letter provides an
overview of the report and the financial condition of the City. It also provides insight into the
history of the City and the economic conditions affecting it, and describes the systems and
controls employed by the Finance department.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report has several significant uses. First, it provides a
general overview of the City's finances to the general public and taxpayers. Second, it is
referenced by bond buyers and rating agencies to evaluate the City’'s fiscal stability and
creditworthiness. Finally, the CAFR is a series of financial statements that have been audited by
the State Auditor's Office and provides assurances that assets are safeguarded and funds are
expended as they were legally appropriated in the biennial budget.

l. INTRODUCTION

A MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATION

The Auburn Finance Department prepared the report and accepts complete responsibility for the
accuracy, completeness, and fairness of presentation of the information included. The data is
believed to be accurate in all material respects, and it is believed that all significant information
necessary for an understanding of the affairs and financial condition of the City has been
disclosed. The report has been prepared in conformance with generally accepted accounting
principals and in conformance with financial reporting standards issued by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

City management has developed and evaluated a comprehensive internal control structure that
is designed to protect the City's assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient
reliable information for the preparation of the City's financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles. Because the cost of internal controls should not
outweigh the benefits, the City's internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable,
rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements will be free from material
misstatement. As management, we attest that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this
financial report is complete and reliable in all material aspects.
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As a recipient of federal, state and county financial assistance the City is required to undergo an
annual single audit in conformity with U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audlits of State and Local Governments. The audit is conducted by the State Auditor's Office in
conjunction with the City's annual independent audit. The results of the City’s annual single
audit for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 provided no instances of material weakness
in the internal control structure or significant violations of applicable laws.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it.  Auburn’s MD&A can be found immediately following the independent
auditor’s report.

B. ORGANIZATION OF THE REPORT

The report is divided into three sections: the Introductory Section, the Financial Section, and the
Statistical Section. The Introductory Section contains the table of contents, a list of the City's
principal officials, an organizational chart, this letter of transmittal, and the Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from the Government Finance Officers'
Association of the United States and Canada for the 2008 CAFR. The Financial Section
contains the Washington State Auditor's Report, completed by the Washington State Auditor,
Management's Discussion and Analysis, Government-\Wide Financial Statements, the Fund
Financial Statements, Notes to the Financial Statements and Other Required Combining and
Supplemental Information. The Statistical Section, which is unaudited, contains a range of
statistical tables and charts that present various financial, economic, social, and demographic
data about the City. This information depicts various trends that have affected the fiscal
condition of the City over the last ten years. The data presented in this section complies with the
requirements of GASB Statement No. 44, Economic Condition Reporting: The Statistical
Section.

C. REPORTING ENTITY

The City of Auburn was incorporated in 1891 and currently operates as a non-charter Code City
under the laws of the State of Washington. Code City status in Washington provides “*home rule”
authority to cities. Auburn has a Mayor/Council form of government, the Mayor is elected and is
the full-time Chief Administrator. The seven-member City Council is elected at large, rather than
by district. Members of the City Council are responsible for establishing the general direction
and policies for the City and for providing the resources necessary to carry out those policies.
As the City’s chief administrator, the Mayor is responsible for carrying out the policy and
direction set by the City Council. This includes the enforcement of laws and ordinances, the
execution of contracts and agreements, and maintenance of peace and order in the city. The
City is located primarily in southern King County (county seat, Seattle) and a small northeastern
portion of Pierce County. These are the two most populous counties in the State of Washington,
comprising over 40% of the population. The City is strategically located in relation to the labor
and consumer markets of the two largest cities in the area: Seattle in King County and Tacoma
in Pierce County. Auburn currently serves approximately 67,500 people within its incorporated
limits.

The City provides a wide range of services, both beneficial and necessary, to its residents as
well as to the adjacent area. These services include police protection; parks and recreational
facilities that include a senior center, golf course and museum; land use management and
development regulation; infrastructure construction and maintenance; water, sanitary sewage
collection, storm drainage, and solid waste services; a general aviation airport; and a municipal
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cemetery. The City also has a municipal court and jail facilities that provide services to other
governmental agencies through interlocal agreements.

Il ECONOMIC CONDITION

A SUMMARY OF LOCAL ECONOMY

Auburn began as a small rural community based on agriculture and the railroad, which
maintained a significant switching and repair facility. The City has grown significantly since
World War Il, both as a residential community and as a commercial and industrial area. Auburn
has become a significant area for automobile sales and has also developed a substantial
manufacturing and distribution base with the largest employer being The Boeing Co., which
employs over 5,000 people in its Auburn facility. Boeing is a worldwide supplier of aircraft and
related products. The City's assessed valuation in 2009, for 2010 property tax collection, was
$7,702,255,337.

Auburn has enjoyed steady residential and industrial growth over the years as development has
moved outward from the major cities. The City currently has a growing array of manufacturing
facilities, as well as distribution, wholesaling, and retailing operations. Auburn Regional Medical
Center, located in Auburn, serves the local geographic area and is a major trauma center of the
northwest. The medical center has expanded to include an oncology center and also has
constructed a new parking garage.

Auburn also has a significant retailing base, and in addition to maintaining its downtown core
businesses, has attracted significant retailers who have constructed major new facilities in
Auburn in recent years. The SuperMall of the Great Northwest has increased the retail base as
the area surrounding the SuperMall continues to develop as well as the 277™ Street business
corridor. In addition, in the past 10 years Auburn has seen the development of a new YMCA, a
new Justice Center, downtown revitalization, Emerald Downs, Muckleshoot Casino, White River
Museum, White River Amphitheater, Washington National Golf Course, the commuter rail
station, the new Safeway distribution center, and the newly finished Auburn Golf Course
Clubhouse. Auburn has also been a center for automobile sales for a number of years, drawing
customers throughout the Puget Sound region.

Since 2000 the City’s total assessed property valuation has more than doubled from $3.0 hillion
to over $7.7 billion. The sales tax receipts went from $13.4 million to $14.7 million in the same
time period. The recent economic downturn compiled with the impact of the Streamlined Sales
Tax (SST) legislation enacted by the State of Washington that went into effect July 1, 2008; has
dropped sales tax revenues from their high in 2007 of $17.5 million to $11.7 million in 2009. The
SST eliminates approximately $200,000 a month of sales tax revenue to the City. The State of
Washington has a mitigation plan for cities that are severely impacted by the SST and the City of
Auburn received approximately $2.0 million in mitigation payments in 2009, however, there is no
certainty that the mitigation payments will continue.

The City has suffered in the recession and has not been insulated from the same effects being
felt at the State and National levels. The economic climate suddenly changed mid year 2008 and
has steadily declined through 2009. Sales Tax revenue which constitutes approximately forty
percent of the General Fund budget appears to have leveled off and ‘reset. Real Estate Excise
Tax revenue decreased 30% from approximately $2.2 million in 2008 to $1.5 million in 2009.
The current Real Estate Excise Tax revenue forecast is expected to be less than half of past
years receipts. The City has reduced staff and corresponding budgets to align the budgets and
live within its means.
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There is a more positive note regarding City projects that are in the early development and
planning stages including the creation of the Auburn Environmental Park and a recently
constructed bird viewing tower in the park. The City has also acquired property in the downtown
area and entered into development contracts with a clear goal to revitalize the downtown area.
The State Legislature identified the Auburn downtown redevelopment area as a demonstration
area and the City is the planned recipient of an annual revenue stream from the State that will
provide $6.3 million of infrastructure improvements in the downtown area. This revitalization
trend is positive for the aging downtown core and is designed to integrate the existing downtown
with the planned development area(s).

Other recently completed projects within the downtown area include the Auburn Regional
Medical Center campus expansion. The campus expansion includes an oncology center and a
300 stall parking garage which is a public private partnership with the City where the City will
own 149 of the stalls. Also completed is a new professional office building which will provide
medical/professional office space, relocation of the Key Bank, and over 50,000 square feet of
new space for the City Hall. This project is adjacent to the Medical Center project and City Hall.

Other factors continue to strengthen the local economy over the past several years. Emerald
Downs a major thoroughbred horseracing facility in Auburn, was constructed to replace
Longacres — the area's former racing facility located in Renton, Washington. Emerald Downs
also provides facilities for meetings, banquets and seminars. A major gambling facility is located
on the Muckleshoot Indian Reservation in Auburn. This facility has undergone several
expansions within the past ten years which include a non-smoking facility, entertainment, and
the addition of a 24-hour family restaurant. The casino also completed construction of a five-
story parking garage in 2004 to accommodate casino growth and increased numbers of patrons.
The Tribe is in the planning stages at this time for further expansion of the facility in the near
future. The Tribe also opened the White River Amphitheater, a 25 000 seat outdoor facility in
2003. The total impact of these facilities on the City has been an increased demand for public
safety, and a large transportation impact, as the main arterial accessing these sites goes directly
through the City.

The Boeing Company’s layoffs and divesture over the past several years in the Puget Sound
area has had an effect on the regional and local economy. From 2000 through 2009 Boeing has
reduced approximately 48% of its jobs in Auburn. The Boeing downsizing operation has led to
new economic growth in Auburn as available property and the adjacent land opens up to
development opportunities for other businesses. These new businesses are relocating to
Auburn by using property vacated by the Boeing Company. In the long term, the City will benefit
from the economic diversity.

Despite economic cycles, the City has continually focused on enhancing the quality of life in the
community. In recent years, through strategically placed bond issues, special levies, successful
grant procurements, and conservative operations, parks have been expanded, streets improved,
commercial and residential sidewalks have been upgraded, and buildings have been
advantageously renovated to house a new senior center and parks department. |In 1997, the
voters elected to annex to the King County Library System. The System completed construction
of a new library in the City early in 2000. In 2001, the City renovated the former library building
into a new Senior Center at the Les Gove Park campus. In 2003, the City was successful in
negotiating the purchase of the former YMCA building located on this campus. The building was
demolished and site prepared for the future construction of a Community Center. The campus
currently hosts the Library, White River Valley Museum, Parks and Recreation department and
Senior Center.

The City's budgeting process is based on financial policies directed at conserving fiscal
resources while supporting programmatic strategies. Budget recommendations reflect a long-
range analysis of fiscal trends. These policies and practices have not only averted serious



CITY OF AUBURN: 2009 CAFR LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

funding problems in the past, particularly in the current and recent recession years of 2001 and
2002, but have maintained the General Fund on a firm financial basis.

The City is maintaining a stable financial condition by reducing expenditure budgets to match the
current revenue streams. All funds contain adequate balances, and the City's debt is
manageable. The General and Cumulative Reserve funds contain satisfactory balances, a
significant Insurance fund has been set aside for contingencies, and the Equipment Rental fund
is adequate for vehicle replacement. The Proprietary and Fiduciary funds are generally in
satisfactory condition and have adequate balances for their purposes. The Water fund has been
under some economic pressure due to an aggressive capital program to meet federal and state
requirements. Rates were increased from 2007 through 2010. The City completed a
comprehensive plan update in 2009 for all utilities. A rate schedule was developed in 2009 and
the associated cost-of-service study for the utilities will be completed in 2010.

B. FUTURE ECONOMIC OQUTLOOK

Auburn is in a continuous process of both short-term and long-term financial planning. Short-
term financial planning is inherent in the development of the City's biennial budget. Concurrent
with the biennial budget is the review of the City's long-term capital needs. Funding sources are
assessed with the development of the six-year Capital Facilities Plan. The capital facility plan is
a component of the Comprehensive Master Plan, which outlines how the City should look and
function in twenty years and creates a vision that can be realistically implemented. An integral
part of this vision is determining how to allocate the City's financial resources to achieve the
desired goals.

The City has several long-term planning and capital projects underway. Several projects include
the reconstruction of aged utility infrastructure, reconstruction of local neighborhood streets and
the A Street NW project. This project will improve mobility and will contribute to the completion
of a North/South arterial corridor. Also underway is a master plan for the Les Gove Park campus
which will house a community center and activity center in the future.

The Pierce County area of the City continues to grow through the development of new single
and multifamily housing in Lakeland Hills. Madera town homes, Pinnacle and Kersey \Way
single-family homes are some of the newest developments with more in the planning stages.

Growth is predicted to continue, but not at the rate experienced in the late 1990's. The
challenge is to control costs that grow at a faster rate than revenue. Areas of concern are health
care costs and public safety costs related to incarceration and labor contracts. Continuing to
fund these sectors will draw valuable resources from other areas such as infrastructure
replacement and capital programs. As Auburn moves forward, economic conditions will be
continually monitored and adjustments to city spending and services made to maintain the City's
financial health. Long-term plans will be focused on ensuring the City continues to be an
economically strong and viable city.

M. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A CASH MANAGEMENT

The City invests in U.S. Treasury and Agency lIssues, Prime Bankers Acceptances, Time
Deposits, and Repurchase Agreements. Investment policies and procedures, established by the
Mayor and adopted by the City Council, require the City to establish a trustee to take delivery of
all investment transactions at time of payment. The City has contracted with the Bank of New
York to provide delivery versus payment trustee services on all government agency investments.
The State of Washington maintains an investment pool to provide economies of scale in
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investing to smaller- and medium-sized cities in the State. The City uses this service for all
funds not invested in longer-term securities. The pool operates under the same legal restrictions
that apply to all municipalities in the State and, consequently, uses the same instruments as
listed above. The State also takes delivery of all investment transactions.

The City has adopted a comprehensive investment policy statement to guide City investment
practices. These policies are closely patterned after the recommendations in Investing Fublic
Funds published by the Government Finance Officer's Association (GFOA). Investments are
restricted to less than three years in order to maintain liquidity on all investments in all funds, yet
enable the City to take advantage of the yield curve. Fiduciary funds, which involve long-term
reserves and require minimal liquidity, are invested for longer time periods. The City undertakes
repurchase agreements only with financial institutions that offer the City full protection in the
event of default, by providing the delivery of the underlying security to the City.

B. RISK MANAGEMENT

The City participates in the Washington Cities' Insurance Authority (an insurance pool of over
100 cities) and the City actively pursues risk reduction in the operation of its programs.

The City purchases, with employee participation, most of its health insurance for its employees
through commercial policies administered by the Association of Washington Cities. Employees
represented by the Teamsters Union have insurance through the Teamsters organization. The
City participates in the \Washington State Workers’ Compensation program.

In order to keep its long-term options open and to provide for any uninsured losses that might
occur, the City has elected to build an insurance reserve (the Insurance fund). The Insurance
fund supplements various insurance coverages maintained by the City. This fund is also used to
self-insure some limited exposures, the most significant of which is accidental loss to City-owned
vehicles.

The Washington Cities' Insurance Authority not only provides a sharing of risk by pooling of
losses, it also provides an extensive array of professional services in risk management. The
pool monitors the City’s management practices and damage claims. The City follows the
guidelines provided by the pool in an effort to minimize risk exposure in the day-to-day
operations of the City's programs. The City also maintains an extensive employee safety
program managed by the Human Resources department.

V. OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION

A INDEPENDENT AUDIT

State law requires an annual audit of all City books of accounts and financial records by the
Office of the State Auditor, which is headed by an independently elected State official, the State
Auditor. The Auditor has broad legal authority to inquire into all financial and legal compliance
matters and such audits are considered equal to audits by certified public accounting firms. The
2009 financial audit of the City is complete and was conducted in conformance with Generally
Accepted Auditing Standards. The financial statements of all City funds have been included in
this audit. The City has been given an unqualified opinion for 2009. Please see the Auditor's
Report. The State Auditor's Office also audits the City’s administration of its federal grants under
the single audit concept.



CITY OF AUBURN: 2009 CAFR LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

B. AWARDS

The Government Finance Officer's Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Auburn
for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.
This was the twenty second consecutive year that the City has achieved this prestigious award.
In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily
readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must
satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement
Program's requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for
another certificate.

The City has also received the Government Finance Officer's Association Distinguished Budget
Presentation award for eighteen years. The City was one of just twenty-four cities in the state to
receive both the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting and the
Distinguished Budget Presentation award for 2008.

C. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the professional, efficient,
and dedicated staff of the Finance department and various other City employees who assisted in
its production. Further appreciation is extended to the Mayor and City Council for their
encouragement, interest, and support in conducting the financial affairs of the City in a sound
and progressive manner. The assistance of the auditors from the Washington State Auditor's
Office is also greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

Oty yrrot~——

Shelley R. Coleman
Finance Director
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Washington State Auditor
Brian Sonntag

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

June 18, 2010

Mayor
City of Auburn
Auburn, Washington

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
City of Auburn, King County, Washington, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009,
which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Our
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Auburn, King County,
Washington, as of December 31, 2009, and the respective changes in financial position and,
where applicable, cash flows thereof, and the respective budgetary comparison for the General
and Arterial Street funds for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we will also issue our report dated June
18, 2010, on our consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. That report will be issued under separate cover in the City's
Single Audit Report. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
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control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis on pages 15 through 32 is not a required part of the
basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation
of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and
express no opinion on it.

Qur audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The accompanying information listed
as combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules on pages 98 through 142
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. This information has been subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

The information identified in the table of contents as the Introductory and Statistical Sections is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements of the City. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on
it.

Sincerely,

BRIAN SONNTAG, CGFM
STATE AUDITOR
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
The City of Auburn’s (the “City") discussion and analysis is designed to:

Assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues

Provide an overview of the City's financial activity

Identify changes in the City’s financial position (its ability to meet future years’ challenges)
Identify any material deviations from the approved budget

[dentify individual fund issues or concerns

Management's Discussion and Analysis is designed to focus on the current year's activities, resulting
changes and currently known facts. Therefore, it should be read in conjunction with the Transmittal
Letter and the City's financial statements.

Financial Highlights

+« Total government-wide net assets, the amount by which total assets exceed total liabilities,
equal $553.4 million. A total of $465.3 million, or 84.1% of total net assets, is invested in
capital assets, net of debt related to the capital assets, and includes assets such as utility
systems, streets, buildings, land, vehicles and equipment. An additional $2.2 million of net
assets is restricted for purposes of endowment and debt service. Of the remaining $85.9
million of net assets, $12.6 million is legally restricted, reserved by City policy for specific
purposes, or is restricted for use by the City’s utilities and $73.3 million is unrestricted.

s The net increase in government-wide net assets during 2009 was $13.5 million. Of this
amount, $17.1 million was directly related to the increase in City-owned capital assets and
infrastructure.

s On a government-wide basis, governmental net assets increased by $12.7 million during
2009. Of this amount $11.1 million is attributable to the capitalization of construction
projects, and the balance of the increase is due to lower than anticipated expenditures.

e Business-type net assets increased by $818,981 during 2009. While the business-type
activities had a net loss of $1.4 million, net assets increased due to $1.9 million of utility
capital contributions. Of this amount, $.7 million is related to utility infrastructure contributed
to the City by developers, and $1.2 million is related to new customer connections.

e Governmental fund balances at year-end totaled $40.5 million. Of this amount, $38.9
million, or 96%, is unreserved and available to fund ongoing activities. However, the
majority of the unreserved fund balance relates to special revenue funds and, as such, is
legally restricted for specific purposes. Included in unreserved fund balance is $5.3 million in
the cumulative reserve fund that is intended to provide resources in the event of significant
downturns in certain City funds or provide for capital needs as designated by the City
Council.

Compared to 2008, total governmental fund balances decreased by $1.7 million. This
decrease is primarily a result of expenditures related to the tenant improvements for the City
Hall Annex building.

s The general fund's unreserved fund balance increased $200,000 from 2008. This increase
resulted from a reduction in expenditures.

s Total City debt payments during the year, net of compensated absences, were $2.3 million.
Total outstanding debt, including bonds and loans, totaled $76.2 million at December o ld
This ending debt balance is an increase of $50.2 million from 2008 and is the result of the
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South Correctional Entity (SCORE) issuance of $86.2 million in bonds which the City of
Auburn is obligated to pay 31% or $26.7 million of the debt issuance and the City Hall Annex
office space capital lease that was partially offset by scheduled debt repayments. See note
9 for further information on debt activity during the year and note 19 for information related to
the issuance of $31,990,000 Limited General Obligation bonds in May 2010.

Other City Highlights:

e Construction of a parallel taxiway at the Auburn Municipal Airport.

« The City worked with other regional governments on future regional water supplies, climate
change, water demand, source exchange and small systems management.

« The expanded use of Photosafe Red Light Photo Enforcement and Speed Enforcement
within the City to enhance the public safety of our pedestrian and vehicular traffic.
Expansion included two school zones.

s Police reduced crime through community programs educating citizens on reducing crimes.

e Continued implementation of the neighborhood traffic calming program using revenues from
the Photo Safe Red Light Enforcement program.

¢+ The completion of the second Shoreline Master Program.
¢« The provision of support to the Save Our Streets program for local street projects.

¢ The completion of Auburn Way North pedestrian crossing and A Street SE pedestrian
improvements.

¢ The City provided greater opportunity to citizens in need of human service agency services
to use those services in a more coordinated manner.

¢ Completed construction of a bird viewing tower in Auburn Environmental Park.

« The City secured Local Revitalization Financing from the State of Washington to assist in
funding downtown infrastructure improvements.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The City's basic financial statements are presented in three parts:
1)  Government-wide financial statements
2) Fund financial statements
3) Notes to the financial statements
Other supplementary information, in addition to the basic financial statements, is also contained in

this report. This section of the management’s discussion and analysis is intended to introduce and
explain the basic financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to be corporate-like in that all governmental
and business-type activities are consolidated into columns which add to a total for the City. The
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focus of the Statement of Net Assets is designed to be similar to bottom-line results for the City and
its governmental and business-type activities. This statement combines and consolidates
governmental funds’ current financial resources (short-term spendable resources) with capital assets
and long-term obligations. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may be one indicator of
improvement or deterioration in the City's overall financial health.

The Statement of Activities is focused on both the gross and net cost of various functions, including
both governmental and business-type activities, which are supported by the City’s general tax and
other revenues. This is intended to summarize and simplify the user's analysis of cost of various
governmental services and/or subsidy to various business-type activities. The revenue generated by
the specific functions (charges for services, grants, and contributions) is compared to the expenses
for those functions to show how much each function either supports itself or relies on taxes and other
general funding sources for support. All activity on this statement is reported on the accrual basis of
accounting, requiring that revenues are reported when they are earned and expenses are reported
when they are incurred, regardless of when cash is received or disbursed.

Governmental activities of the City include general government (executive, finance, legal, human
resources, and court), security (police), physical environment, economic environment, transportation,
health and human services, and culture and recreation. The City's business-type activities include
water, sanitary sewer, storm water and solid waste tilities, as well as the operations of a golf
course, airport, cemetery and commercial retail space. Governmental activities are primarily
supported by taxes, charges for services, and grants while business-type activities are self-
supporting through user fees and charges.

Fund Financial Statements

The Fund Financial Statements are the traditional reporting format for governments. A fund is a
fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts used to account for specific
activities or meet certain objectives. While the government-wide statements present the City’s
finances based on the type of activity (general government vs. business type), the Fund Financial
Statements are presented by fund type, such as the general fund, special revenue funds and
proprietary funds, with the focus on major funds.

Governmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same functions that are reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The government major fund is
presented utilizing the “sources and uses of liquid resources” basis. This is the manner in which the
budget is typically developed. The basis of accounting is different between the governmental fund
statements and the government-wide financial statements. The governmental fund statements focus
on the near-term revenuesf/financial resources and expenditures while the government-wide financial
statements include both near-term and long-term revenues/financial resources and expenditures.
The information in the governmental fund statements can be used to evaluate the City’s near-term
financing requirements and immediate fiscal health. Comparing the governmental fund statements
with the government-wide statements can help the reader better understand the long-term impact of
the City’s current-year financing decisions.

Because the basis of accounting is different between the governmental fund statements and the
government-wide financial statements, reconciliations are provided. The reconciliation between the
governmental fund Balance Sheets and the government-wide Statement of Net Assets is found on
the bottom of the governmental funds' Balance Sheet, while the reconciliation between the
governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance and the
government-wide Statement of Activities is found directly following the governmental funds’
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balance.

The City maintains seventeen individual governmental funds. Of these, three are considered major
(the general fund, the arterial street fund, and the capital improvement projects fund) and are
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presented separately in the governmental fund Balance Sheet and the governmental fund Statement
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances. The remaining governmental funds are
combined into a single column labeled “Other Governmental Funds”. Individual fund data for each of
the other governmental funds can be found in the combining statements later in this report.

The City maintains budgetary control over its operating funds through the adoption of a biennial
budget. Budgets are adopted at the fund level according to state law. Budgetary comparison
statements are presented for the general and arterial street funds as required supplemental
information. Other budgetary comparison schedules are included following the other government
funds’ combining statements in this report.

Proprietary funds are used by governments to account for their business-type activities and use the
same basis of accounting utilized in private industry. Business-type activities provide specific goods
or services to a group of customers that are paid for by fees charged to those customers. There is a
direct relationship between the fees paid and the services rendered.

The City has two types of proprietary funds: enterprise funds and internal service funds. Enterprise
funds are used to account for goods and services provided to citizens, while internal service funds
are used to account for goods and services provided internally to various City departments.

Enterprise funds report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-
wide statements, but in greater detail. The City's enterprise fund statements provide information on
the City's four utilities (water, sanitary sewer, storm water, and solid waste) as well as the City-
owned airport, cemetery, and golf course and the City-leased retail space.

Internal service funds are an essential accounting tool used to accumulate and allocate costs
internally among the City’s various functions. The City uses internal service funds to account for its
fleet of vehicles, its maintenance and operation of facilities, the City-wide provision of computer
hardware and software services, and its insurance premiums. Internal service funds benefit both
governmental and business-type activities, and are allocated accordingly in the government-wide
statement of activities.

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments or other funds. Fiduciary funds are not
included in the government-wide financial statements because their assets are not available to
support the City's activities.

The City has two fiduciary funds: a pension fund and an agency fund, and are accounted for on the
accrual basis. As agency funds are custodial in nature, they do not include revenues and expenses.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided
in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be
found at the end of the Basic Financial Statements section.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain required supplementary information concerning the budget vs. actual reports of the City's
general fund and major special revenue funds. The budget vs. actual required supplementary
information can be found on page 42 and 43, and the pension benefit and other postemployment
benefit required supplementary information is found in note 11.
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The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds,
nonmajor enterprise funds, and internal service funds are presented in the section titled “Fund
Financial Statements and Schedules”.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

The statement of net assets can serve as a useful indicator of the City's financial position. The City
of Auburn's net assets (assets in excess of liahilities) at December 31, 2009 totaled $553.4 million.
Following is a condensed version of the government-wide statement of net assets with a comparison
to 2008:

City of Aubum Net Assets

Governmental Adivities Businesstype Activities Total
As of 12/31/09 As of 12/31/08 As of 12/31/109 As of 12/31/08  As of 12/31/09 As of 12/31/08
Curert and other assets $ 95967931 $ 61772384 % 37447361 $ 44721537 $ 133415292 § 106493921
Capital assets, net of

accumulated depreciation 343474388 310,061,603 167.578.719 159,692,228 511.053,107 469.753.831
Total assets 439442319 371,833,987 205,026,080 204,413,765 644468399 576,247,752
Longrtem liabilities 61,994,470 8,354,361 18,295,607 20,348,476 80,290,077 28,702,837
Cther liahilities 6,259422 4994178 4,491,593 2,645,390 10,751,015 7,639,568
Total liabilities 68,253,892 13,348,539 22,787,200 22,993,866 91,041,092 36,342,405
Net assets
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 314,691,982 303,564,348 150,621,492 144,626,496 465,313,474 448,190,844
Restricted 12741566 28,965,509 2,071,219 9063914 14812785 29,869,513
Unrestricted 43,754,879 25,955,501 29,546,169 35,859,489 73,301,048 61,814,990
Total net assets $ 371188427 $ 358485448 $ 182238880 $ 18141989 § 553427307 $ 539905347

The largest component of the City's net assets, $465.3 million, or 84.1%, is its investment in capital
assets, less debt related to the acquisition or construction of those assets. These capital assets,
such as streets, parks, trails, and vehicles and equipment related to police and public works, are
used to provide services to the citizens. As a result, these assets are not for sale, and are therefore
not available to fund current and future City obligations. The City elected the GASB 34 reporting
option to include all general infrastructure of the City acquired or substantially renovated since 1980.

The largest component of unrestricted net assets, $43.7 million, may be used for functions such as
public safety employee salaries and supplies, park and road maintenance, and other general
governmental services. The second largest component of unrestricted net assets, $29.5 million,
represents the unrestricted net assets of the City's business-type activities and may only be spent on
activities related to one of the four City utilities (water, sanitary sewer, storm water and solid waste)
or to the City-owned ventures (airport, golf course, cemetery, and commercial retail property).
Examples of utility activities include maintenance of water/sewer mains, pump and lift stations, storm
drain flushing, water meter reading, and garbage collection. Activities related to the other City-
owned ventures include maintenance of hangars and runways at the airport, and grooming and
landscaping at the golf course and cemetery.

Restricted governmental fund net assets are $12.7 million and are restricted for purposes such as
capital project construction, debt service, mitigation, and endowment.
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Changes in Net Assets

The change in net assets represents the increase or decrease in City net assets resulting from its
various activities.

Following is a condensed version of the City's changes in net assets. The table shows the revenues,
expenses and related changes in net assets for both governmental-type and business-type activities:

City of Auburn’s Changes in Net Assets

Govemmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Revenues:

Program revenues
Charges for services $ 8108542 $ 9,077,556 $ 42338079 $ 39,883,386 $ 50,446,621 $ 48,960,942
Operating grants and contributions 3,001 401 2,567,788 87,454 55,024 3,088,855 2,622,812
Capital grants and contributions 12,806,049 94,905,563 1,992,259 10,670,660 14,798,308 105,576,223

General revenues
Property taxes 13,362,672 10,804,825 - - 13,362.672 10,804,825
Sales taxes 14,727.496 17,620,661 - - 14,727,496 17,620,661
Interfund utility taxes 3.437.526 2,507,213 - - 3,437,526 2,507,213
Admission & utility taxes 9,071.485 8,075,355 - - 9,071,485 8,075,355
Excise taxes 2,310,076 3477517 - - 2,310,076 3,477,517
Other taxes 4,607,584 2,949,430 - - 4,607,584 2,949,430
Investment earnings 570,798 1,589,837 312,618 1,242,363 883.416 2,832,200
Miscellaneous revenue 67,223 2,751495 3669878 330472 3,737,101 3,081,967
Total revenues 72,070,852 156,327,240 48 400,288 52,181,905 120,471,140 208,509,145

Expenses:

General govemment 7,567,085 8,000,715 - - 7,567,085 8,000,715
Public safety 25,675,063 28,217,844 - - 25,675,063 28,217,844
Transportation 11,471,167 12,974,861 - - 11,471,167 12,974,861
Physical environment 3,327.836 3,096,696 - - 3,327,836 3,096,696
Culture and recreation 7.561,569 6,271,924 - - 7,561,569 6,271,924
Economic environment 3,000,257 2,608,980 - - 3,000,257 2,608,980
Health and human services 527,029 776,224 - - 527,029 776,224
Interest on long-term debt 408471 226,651 - - 408,471 226,651
Water - - 8,970,215 8,565,231 8,970,215 8,565,231
Sanitary sewer - - 16,569,297 14 479,299 16,569,297 14,479,299
Starm drainage - - 7,275,072 5,226,823 7,275,072 5,226,823
Solid waste - - 11,019,606 10,781,426 11,019,606 10,781,426
Golf course - - 1,909,758 1.958,703 1,909,758 1,958,703
Other business-type activities - - 1.666.754 1.720.,603 1.666.754 1.720,603
Total expenses 59,538478 62,173,895 47 410,702 42,732,085 106,949,180 104,905,980
Increase in net assets before transfers 12,532,374 94,153,345 989,586 9449820 13,521,960 103,603,165
Transfers 170,605 427,740 (170,605) (427.740) - -
Change in net assets 12,702,979 94,581,085 818,981 9,022,080 13,521,960 103,603,165
Net assets-beginning of period 358.485 448 263,904,363 181419,899 172,397,819 539,905,347 436,302,182
Net assets-end of period $ 371188427 $ 358485448 $ 182,238,880 $ 181419.899 $ 553,427,307 $ 539,905,347

Governmental activities contributed $12.7 million to the total increase in City net assets. Revenues to
fund capital assets are recorded as program or general revenues in the statement of activities.
However, asset purchases are not recorded as expenses in the year purchased and construction
costs are not recorded as expenses in the year incurred. Instead, the costs are recorded as long-
term assets and are depreciated over their useful life. This amount equaled $11.1 million, which was
offset by an overall increase in the cost and variety of governmental services provided.

General tax revenues increased in the current fiscal year by 4.6%, compared to a decrease of 7.6%
in the prior fiscal year:
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s Property tax revenue rose $2.5 million, or 23.7%. This increase is a result of the annexation
of Lea Hill and West Hill areas in 2008.

¢ Sales tax collections fell $2.9 million, or 16.4% as a result of the economic downturn and the
Streamlined Sales Tax legislation enacted in Washington State.

« Utility and admission tax revenue rose by $996,130 million or 12.3%. The increase is
primarily attributable to the one percent utility tax rate increase to fund Arterial Street
preservation.

e Other taxes increased by $1.6 million. The majority of this increase was attributable to
streamlined sales tax mitigation.

» Excise tax revenue decreased by $1,167,441, or 33.6%. The decline in excise taxes is from
a drop in real estate excise taxes (REET) of $671,354 which reflects the decline in real
estate activity both in number of transactions and in the average value per transaction.

Investment earnings fell by $1.0 million or 64.1% in governmental activities and $929,745 in
business-type activities for a government-wide decline of $1.9 million or 68.8%. These declines
reflect the tumultuous conditions in the market.

Government-wide Miscellaneous revenue increased $655,134, due to the increase in business-type
activities, and was primarily from a federal grant for the airport parallel taxiway.

Governmental activities expenses in the primary government as a whole decreased from $62.2
million to $59.5 million in 2009 a decrease of 43%. The decrease was a result of the City's
reduction in workforce, union concessions and unaffiliated reductions in 2009 along with other cost
cutting measures.

The first chart on the following page summarizes the government activity revenue by source, while
the second chart reflects the specific programs’ revenues and related expenses for the various
activities of the City. Gaps between specific programs’ revenues and their related expenditures are
funded through general tax revenues.
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Revenues by Source - Government Activities
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Business-type net assets increased by $818,981. Key components of this increase include:
+ $1.9 million of the increase relates to utility capital contributions. Of this amount, $.7 million

is related to utility infrastructure contributed to the City by developers, and $1.2 million is
related to new customer connections.

¢+ Income (loss) before capital contributions and transfers amounted to:

o Water fund; $ 37,074
o Sanitary sewer fund: (1,897,955)
o Storm fund: (166,027)
o Solid waste fund: (1,320,186)
o Golf course: (232,998)
o Non-major funds: 2.188.579

$(1,391,513)
* Nettransfers-out totaled $170 605.

Below is a chart that shows the relative net asset balances for each business-type fund:

Business-type Net Assets - By Fund
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The majority of net assets in the City's enterprise funds relate to capital asset infrastructure, such as
water and sewer mains, the airport runway, and the golf course land. As such, most of the net
assets are not available to support the ongoing expenses of the funds. Following are two charts that
contrast the total net assets to the spendable portion of net assets for each enterprise fund:
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The first chart following depicts the revenues and expenses for business-type funds, while the
second shows the various sources of business-type revenue:
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Business-type Activity Revenues and Expenses
Before Capital Contributions and Transfers

$15,000,000 -
$13,500,000
$12,000,000
$10,500,000
$9,000,000 A
$7.500,000 -

ORevenues
$6,000,000 - B Expenses
$4,500,000 -
$3,000,000 A
$1,500,000 -

$0 A .
Water Sanitary Storm Solid waste  Golf course Minor
sewer drainage business-type
activities

Business-type Activity Revenues - By Source

Business-type
miscellaneous
income
8%

Investment earnings
1%

Capital contributions
4%

Charges for services
87%

25



CITY OF AUBURN: 2009 CAFR MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS

Financial Analysis of Governmental Funds

The purpose of the City's governmental funds is to report on near-term revenues/financial resources
and expenditures. This information helps determine the City’'s financial requirements in the near
future. Specifically, fund balance is a good indicator of the City's financial resources.

As of December 31, 2009, the City’'s governmental funds had combined fund balances of
$40,535,810, a decrease of $1,640,644 or 3.88%. This decrease is related to:

+ General fund $166,760
e Arterial street fund ($311,074)
e Capital improvement projects fund ($2,934,510)
¢ Other governmental funds $1,438,180

Of the government funds' total fund balances, $38,997,772 is unreserved. Of this unreserved total,
$10,422 360 is earmarked for capital projects and $15,184,058 is in special revenue funds and is
earmarked for specific purposes. Of the $1,538,038 of fund balances that are reserved, $1,352 859
is reserved for endowment.

The general fund is the primary operating fund of the City. All receipts and payments of ordinary City
operations are processed through it unless they are required to be accounted for in another fund. At
the end of 2009, the general fund had a fund balance of $13,237,851, all of which is unreserved.
Other funds that had significant fund balances include:

s $9,770,693 in the capital improvement projects fund; used for various governmental capital
asset projects.

e $5360,687 in the cumulative reserve fund; used for revenue stabilization or capital projects.

e 35 971,594 in the mitigation fund; used to collect fees from new development to mitigate the
cost of new roads and other infrastructure.

¢ $1,506,362 in the cemetery endowed care fund; used for maintenance of the cemetery.
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The following chart shows the relative fund balances for governmental funds:

Governmental Funds - Fund Balances
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The increase in the general fund balance of $166 760 is primarily attributable to a decrease in
anticipated expenditures. In addition, sales tax revenues declined $2.9 million or 16.4% reflecting
the negative impact of the Streamlined Sales Tax legislation enacted in the State of Washington as
well as the impacts of the economic downturn over the fiscal year. These decreases in revenue
were partially offset by an increase in intergovernmental revenues of $1.2 million; the majority of
which is attributable to money received from the State for streamlined sales tax mitigation.

General fund expenditures increased by $184,163 or .01% from 2008. The increase reflects the

reduction in the personnel costs and other cost saving measures the City undertook in 2009 in light
of the economic downturn.
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The general fund revenue decrease of $806,449 came from the following sources:

2009 General Fund Revenue Increases / {Decreases) - By Source
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The ending fund balance decrease of $2.9 million in the capital improvement projects fund is largely
due to the City's tenant improvements on the City Hall Annex office space.

Other significant changes in fund balances include:

e The mitigation fund increased by $503,174 as revenues exceeded expenditures and net
transfers.

e The local streets fund increased by $821,212 revenues exceeded expenditures and net
transfers.

Financial Analysis of Proprietary Funds
The City’'s proprietary funds provide the same type of information as found in the government-wide

financial statements, but in greater detail. Factors affecting the finances of the City's proprietary
funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the City's business-type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
The City budgets biennially by adopting a budget at the end of the preceding fiscal year, and then
making adjustments as necessary via budget amendments throughout the next two years. Major
budget revisions included:

¢ Decreasing sales tax revenue by $2.6 million to adjust for economic downturn.

* Decreasing sales tax credit for the annexation by $500,000 due to the economic downturn.

28



CITY OF AUBURN: 2009 CAFR MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

¢ |ncreasing intergovernmental revenues by $1.5 million for South Correctional Entity
(SCORE) startup cost repayment

s Increasing transfer in from Cumulative Reserve fund by $1.5 million for SCORE startup costs

¢ Decreasing Building Permits by $254,350 as construction declines due to the economic
downturn.

¢ Decreasing salaries and benefits by $1.3 million due to 11.25 vacant positions City elected
to freeze due to the economic downturn.

e Decreasing street department capital outlay for a truck with snowplow by $280,000 due to
the economic downturn.

» Decreasing salaries and benefits by $ 1.1 million for a reduction in workforce (23.5
positions), freezing 3 more vacant positions, union concessions, and unaffiliated reductions.

* Decreasing intergovernmental professional services by $620,000 to reserve money for
SCORE startup and transition costs in the future.

e Increasing police intergovernmental professional services by $1.5 million for City's
contribution to SCORE

¢ Increasing transfers out to the Cumulative Reserve fund by $1.5 million for SCORE
repayment of startup costs.

Reasons for the significant variances in the general fund between the final budget and actual results
include:

¢ Retail sales and use tax were below budget by $2.4 million because the streamlined sales
tax credit that the State pays the cities for mitigation of losses due to the new destination
based sales tax is recorded in intergovernmental revenues but the City includes this credit in
its retail sales tax budget.

* Intergovernmental revenues exceeded the budgeted amount by $1.5 million because the
City received streamlined sales tax mitigation payment of $2.0 million from the State of
Washington which were not included in the intergovernmental revenue budget but in the
retail sales and use tax budget. The difference is SCORE repayment startup costs that the
City did not receive in 2009.

e Security of persons and property expenditures were below budget by $1.5 million as jail
costs were less than anticipated, and the City did not install as many Redflex traffic lights as
planned.

¢ Transfers in were $1.2 million less than budgeted due to $500,000 that was not transferred

in from the Commercial Retail fund and $743,043 was not transferred in from the Cumulative
Reserve fund for the City's contribution to SCORE startup costs.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

The City's investment in capital assets for both its governmental and business-type activities as of
December 31, 2009 totaled $511.1 million (net of accumulated depreciation), an increase of $41.3
million from 2008. This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements,
machinery and equipment, construction in progress, utility transmission/distribution systems, roads,
bridges, and other infrastructure.

Major capital asset changes during the year include:
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s 3245 million capital lease for the City Hall Annex
¢ Developer contributions resulted in an increase of $1.2 million in utility infrastructure assets
and $2.7 million in governmental infrastructure assets.

¢ $11.3 million was spent by proprietary funds on construction projects during the year.

¢ $16.5 million was spent by governmental funds on construction projects during the year.
Some of the larger projects in the governmental funds include:

0O 0 0 00

$1.5 million on Arterial Pavement Preservation
$3.2 million on City Hall Annex

$1.4 million on Harvey Road & 8" Street NE
$0.7 million on Auburn Community Center

$1.5 million on Local Street Pavement Preservation

A summary of the City's net assets follows:

Summary of Capital Assets (net of depreciation)

Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities

Total

As of 12/31/09 As of 12/31/08 As of 12/31/09 As of 12/31/08 As of 12/31/09 As of 12/31/08
Land $ 106,289,278 $ 105137,746 $ 14464997 $ 14,464,997 $ 120754275 $ 119,602,743
Building 14,778,942 15,569,975 8,129,361 8,454,977 22,908,303 24,024,952
Site improvements 4,907,626 4,957,636 130,188,990 133,417,881 135,096,616 138,375,517
Equipment 7,160,049 6,613,919 545,342 419,592 7,705,391 7,033,511
Intangibles 25,206,436 616,633 - - 25,206,436 616,633
Infrastructure 168,650,222 168,394,252 - - 168,650,222 168,394,252
Construction in progress 16,481,836 5494727 14,250,029 2.934.771 30,731,865 8,420,498

$ 343474389 $ 306784888 $ 167578719 $ 159.692.218 §$ 511.053.108 § 466477.106

More detailed information on capital assets is provided in note 7.

Long-term Debt

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had total bonded debt outstanding of $38,397,677. Cf
this amount, $27,985,850 is due to other governments, $8,175000 is general obligation bonds,
$2,200,000 is revenue bonds for the water and storm utilities, and $36,827 is special assessment
debt with government commitment. The City currently maintains a rating of Aa3 with Moody's and a
rating of AA with Standard & Poor's for its general obligation debt.

The following schedule summarizes the City's bonded debt:

Summary of bonded debt

General obligation bonds
Special assessment bonds
Revenue bonds

Due to other governments

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
$ 2235000 $ 5,940,000 $ 8,175,000
36,827 - 36,827
- 2,200,000 2,200,000
27,985,850 - 27,985,850
$ 30257677 § 8,140,000 $ 38397677

Below is a summary of additional, non-bonded long-term debt of the City:
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Other Long-term Debt

Public Works Trust Fund loans $ 10,014,943

Employee leave benefits 2,649,569
$ 12664512

Washington State law limits the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue
to 7.5% of its total assessed value. Of the 7.5% limit, 2.5% is for general purposes, 2.5% is for open
spaces/parks, and 2.5% is for utilities. Non-voted (limited tax) general obligation indebtedness is
limited to 1.5% of assessed valuation. The combination of unlimited tax and limited tax general
obligation debt for all purposes cannot exceed 7.5% of assessed valuation. Following is a summary
of the City's legal debt limitations and capacity:

Summary of legal debt limits and capacity

Auburn

With a Vote Legal Limitation Capacity
General $ 192556383 $ 129922696
Open spaces/parks 192,556,383 192,556,383
Utilities 192,556,383 192,556,383

Totals $ 577669150 § 515035463
Without a Vote
General $ 115533830 $ 52,900,143

Totals $ 115933830 & 52,900,143

Additional information can be found in note 9 and in the statistical section of this report.
Economic Factors

The outlook for 2010 and beyond is guarded. The economy in the county and the City has
experienced the same deep, lingering recession as that of the nation. The largest impact on the City
is the decline in sales tax and development revenues. |In addition there has been a $2.1 million drop
in interest income for the City. Many existing businesses have reduced their forces and
unemployment in Auburn ranges between 9% for blue collar workers and close to 12% for middle
management. However in spite of the recession there is development occurring in the City:

« Auburn Regional Medical Center has recently completed construction of an 11,000-square
foot cancer treatment center adjacent to the hospital, along with a public/private mix 300-stall
parking garage. The City owns 145 of the stalls in the garage

« A new three story building houses City offices (City Hall Annex) on the second and a portion
of the third floor. The building also features Key Bank as its anchor, along with
medical/professional offices.

+ Downtown redevelopment is planned on several blocks (4+) near the Transit Station. A
developer has been selected and the project value is estimated to be $240 million. The State
has identified the Auburn project as a demonstration project and the City will receive up to
$250,000 a year that will support approximately $7.2 million in infrastructure improvements
in this area. The City was recently awarded a $3.0 million Economic Development
Administration grant for this project.

¢+ Plans are moving forward to develop a large retail/office project in the City’s north end that
had been a drive-in movie complex. Up to 65 acres may be involved. Significant new retail
sales tax revenues would be generated from this project.
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+ A new Super Wal-Mart has begun construction adjacent to the Super Mall and is scheduled
for opening in the fall of this year. That will also provide the City with new jobs and new tax
revenues.

The City has and is adjusting the current expenditure budget in order to live within its means. The
recession is anticipated to end early 2010. However, the return of revenue levels will be sometime
further off in the future. The City views this economic event as a ‘reset’ of revenue to a lower base
and expectations are that it may be several years before they return to prior levels.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Auburn’s finances for
readers with an interest in the City's finances. Questions concerning this report, or requests for
additional information, may be addressed to the Finance Director, City of Auburn, 25 West Main
Street, Auburn WA 98001-4998.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The City presents two government-wide financial statements:

The Statement of Net Assels provides information all on city assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets.

The Statement of Activities is focused on both the gross and net cost of

vatious functions, including both governmental and business-type activities,
which are supported by the City’s general tax and other revenues.
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CITY OF AUBURN, WASHINGTON
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2009

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
ASSETS:

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Note 3) $ 37,853,416 $ 23177483  $ 61,030,899
CASH WITH OUTSIDE AGENCIES . " y
INVESTMENTS (Note 3) 3,991,562 5,046,023 9,037,585
RECEIVABLES:

TAXES 446,919 4 446,919

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 177,165 4,397,705 4,574,870

OTHER RECEIVABLES 2,662,766 26,841 2,689,607

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 650,919 . 650,919

DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Note 6) 1,245,446 1,106,654 2,352,100
INTERNAL BALANCES (233,216) 233,216 =
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES INVENTORY 111,861 206,813 318,674
LONG-TERM CONTRACTS AND NOTES 641,075 1,057,442 1,698,517
DEFERRED CHARGES 1,564,407 4 1,564,407
RESTRICTED ASSETS:

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED:

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Note 3) 10,993,821 2,195,184 13,189,005
DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Note 6) 575,336 4 575,336

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED:

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Note 3) 1,199,356 = 1,199,356
INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES 34,087,008 2 34,087,098
DEPRECIABLE CAPITAL ASSETS (NET OF ACCUMULATED

DEPRECIATION): (Note 7) 220,703,275 138,863,693 359,566,968
NON-DEPRECIABLE CAPITAL ASSETS 122,771,114 28,715,026 151,486,140
TOTAL ASSETS 430,442,319 205,026,080 644,468,399
LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,992,931 4,228,329 10,221,260
OTHER LIABILITIES PAYABLE 266,491 54,077 320,568
PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS:
ACCRUED INTEREST 2 139,299 139,299
DEPOSITS 3 69,888 69,888
MATURED BONDS PAYABLE s . .
UNEARNED REVENUE 1,720,387 871,464 2,591,851
DEFERRED CREDITS s . 3
DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS 27,985,850 g 27,985,850
SPEC ASSESSMENT DEBT WITH GOV'T COMMITMENT (Note 12) 36,827 g 36,827
NET OPEB OBLIGATION 1,446,786 . 1,446,786
BONDS AND OTHER DEBT PAYABLE:
DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR (Note 12) 4,010,685 1,665,505 5,676,190
DUE IN MORE THAN ONE YEAR (Note 12) 26,793,935 15,758,638 42,552,573
TOTAL LIABILITIES 58,053,800 22,787,200 97,047,002
NET ASSETS:
INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF RELATED DEBT 314,691,982 150,621,492 465,313,474
RESTRICTED FOR:
CAPITAL PROJECTS 3,192,582 £ 3,192,582
DEBT SERVICE 151,451 851,361 1,002,812
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND PROJECTS 8,198,177 . 8,198,177
PERMANENT FUND
EXPENDABLE 4 5
NONEXPENDABLE 1,199,356 5 1,199,356
OTHER PURPOSES z . -
RATE STABILIZATION = 300,000 300,000
CONSTRUCTION - 919,858 919,858
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 43,754,879 29,546,169 73,301,048
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 371188427 $ 182,238,880 $ 553,427,307

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF AUBURN, WASHINGTON
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Page 1 of 2
PROGRAM REVENUES
OPERATING CAPITAL
CHARGES GRANTS AND GRANTS AND
EXPENSES FOR SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS
FUNCTIONS /| PROGRAMS:
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
GENERAL GOVERNMENT $ 7,567,085 814,005 §$ 191,693 % 354,000
PUBLIC SAFETY 25,675,063 2,854,530 1,814,533 2,255,864
TRANSPORTATION 11,471,167 1,587,850 - 9,821,460
PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 3,327,836 147,996 88,049 66,464
CULTURE AND RECREATION 7,561,569 1,048,390 367,119 308,261
ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT 3,000,257 1,654,692 141,550 -
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 527,029 989 398,457 -
INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT 408,471 - - -
59,538,478 8,108,542 3,001,401 12,806,049
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
WATER 8,970,215 8,825,924 - 649,742
SANITARY SEWER 16,569,297 14,902,566 - 592,376
STORM DRAINAGE 7,275,072 6,000,863 - 750,141
SOLID WASTE 11,019,608 9,599,236 87,454 -
GOLF COURSE 1,909,758 1,653,769 - -
NONMAJOR BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 1,666,754 1,355,721 - -
47,410,702 42,338,079 87,454 1,992,259
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 106,949,180 50,446,621 $ 3,088,855 $ 14,798,308

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

GENERAL REVENUES:
TAXES:
PROPERTY

RETAIL SALES AND USE
INTERFUND UTILITY

UTILITY
EXCISE
OTHER

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

MISCELLANEOUS

GAIN ON SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
CONTRIBUTIONS TO ENDOWMENT FUNDS

TRANSFERS (Note 5)

TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING

NET ASSETS - ENDING
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Page 2 of 2
NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITY TOTAL

$ (6,207,297) $ - (6,207,297)
(18,750,136) - (18,750,136)

(61,857) - (61,857)

(3,025,327) - (3,025,327)
(5,837,799) - (5,837,799)
(1,204,015) - (1,204,015)
(127,583) - (127,583)
(408,471) - (408,471)
(35,622,486) - (35,622,486)

- 505,451 505,451
- (1,074,355) (1,074,355)
- (524,068) (524,068)
- (1,332,916) (1,332,916)
- (255,989) (255,989)
- (311,033) (311,033)
- (2,992,910) (2,992,910)
$ (35,622,486) $ (2,992,910) (38,615,396)
$ 13,362,672 % # 13,362,672
14,727,496 - 14,727,496
3,437,526 - 3,437,526

9,071,485 - 9,071,485

2,310,076 - 2,310,076

4,607,584 - 4,607,584

570,798 312,618 883,416

114,607 3,662,157 3,776,764
(88,023) 7,721 (80,302)

40,639 - 40,639

170,605 (170,605) -

48,325,465 3,811,891 52,137,356
12,702,979 818,981 13,521,960
358,485,448 181,419,899 539,905,347

$ 371,188.427 % 182,238,880 553,427,307
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MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

General Fund

The general fund accounts for all of the City's financial resources except those
required by statute or generally accepted accounting principles to be accounted
for in another fund. As is the case with most municipalities, the general fund is
the largest and most important accounting entity of the City. As noted in the
statements that follow, the general fund receives the bulk of its revenues from
local taxes, followed by State shared revenues, service charges, and other
income.

The general fund is accounted for on a modified accrual basis. Biennial budgets
are adopted with appropriations lapsing at the end of each year of the biennium.

Arterial Street Fund

This fund is supported by the State's one-half cent gas tax and is used for major
street construction.

Capital Improvement Projects Fund

This fund accounts for major capital acquisitions, and streets and parks
construction projects.
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CITY OF AUBURN, WASHINGTON
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2009

OTHER TOTAL
GENERAL ARTERIAL CAPITAL GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL
FUND STREET IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FUNDS
"ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 9047865 $ 1827584 % 10,604,645 % 16440462 3 37,920,556
INVESTMENTS 2,990,937 - 1,000,625 - 3,991,562
RECEIVABLES:
TAXES 446,919 - - - 446,919
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 119,255 - 51,400 - 170,655
OTHER RECEIVABLES 2,692,860 - - 56,345 2,649,205
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - - - 650,919 650,919
INTERFUND RECEIVABLE (Note 5) - - 59,375 - 59,375
LONG-TERM NOTES AND CONTRACTS - - 641,075 - 641,075
DUE FROM O THER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS 1,217,764 426,522 - 148,814 1,793,100
DEFERRED CHARGES - - - 4,320 4,320
TOTAL ASSETS $ 16415600 $ 2254106 § 12,367,120 $ 17,300.860 $ 48,327 686
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
CURRENT PAYABLES $ 2500995 $ 585050 % 1945352 % 363,338 3 5,394,735
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 226,679 - - - 226,679
OTHER LIABILITIES PAYABLE 359 - - - 359
DEFERRED REVENUE 449,716 428,393 641,075 650,919 2,170,103
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,177,749 1,013,443 2586427 1,014,257 7.791,876
FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR:
DEBT SERVICE - - - 185,179 185,179
ENDOWMENT - - - 1,352,859 1,352,859
UNRESERVED, REPORTED IN:
GENERAL FUND 13,237,851 - - - 13,237,851
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - 1,240,663 - 13,943,395 15,184,058
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS - - 9,770,693 651,667 10,422,360
PERMANENT FUND - - - 153,503 153,503
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 13,237,851 1,240,663 9,770,693 16,286,603 40,535,810
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 16415600 $ 2254106 § 12,357,120 $ 17,300,860 § 48,327,686
Total governmental fund balances as reported on this statement $ 40,535,810
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore not reported in the funds. 336,770,669
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds.
Prepaid expenses 1421612
Interest receivable on investments 13,561
Unearned revenue heyond the city's 30-day measurable and available period 449,716
Deferred charges for bond issue costs 922
1,885,810

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities, such as insurance and fleet
maintenance, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of these internal service funds are included in governmental 17,957,299
activities in the statement of net assets.

Certain Joint Ventures activities do not use or provide current financial resources but increase net assets. 6,101,248

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Bonds and loans payable (28,782,406)
Interest payable (33,728)
Net pension obligation 138,475
Net other postemployment obligations (1,446.,736)
Compensated absences payable (1,937.,965)
(32,062 410)
Net assets of government activities as reported on the statement of net assets $ 371,188,427

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF AUBURN, WASHINGTON
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

OTHER TOTAL
GENERAL ARTERIAL CAPITAL GOVERNMENTAL  GOVERNMENTAL
FUND STREET IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FUNDS
REVENUES:
TAXES:
PROPERTY $ 10,601,791 § - % -5 2,313,152 $ 12,914,943
RETAIL SALES & USE 14,727,496 3 = x 14,727 496
INTERFUND UTILITY 3,042,567 - z 394,959 3437526
UTILITY 7,938,021 - . 1,133.464 9,071,485
EXCISE 680,373 s 1,558,926 70,777 2,310,076
OTHER . - - 52,480 52,480
LICENSES AND PERMITS 1,326,875 ] . z 1,326,875
INTERGOVERNMENTAL 7.670.754 1,165,708 S 779,605 9,616,067
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 1,709,191 s 2 1,764,008 3473199
FINES AND FORFEITURES 1,911,034 3 s 2 1,911,034
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 2 - 56,130 51,467 107,597
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 169,445 14,994 140,770 159,487 484,696
MISCELLANE OUS 495,110 257,620 20,693 369,005 1,142 428
TOTAL REVENUES 50,272,657 1,438,322 1,776,519 7.088 404 60,575,902
EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT:
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 7,864,410 - . 2 7,864 410
SECURITY OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY 25,356,285 s 405,831 25762116
PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 3,192,089 - - . 3,192,089
TRANSPORTATION 2,761,113 4,043,771 . 3,045,695 9,850,579
ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT 2,341,297 3 S 687,387 3,028,684
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 527,029 ] 2 . 527,029
CULTURE AND RECREATION 6,622,546 5 = 2 6,622,546
DEBT SERVICE:
PRINCIPAL 213,258 35,578 . 230,825 479,661
INTEREST AND OTHER COSTS 159,239 1456 5 135,546 296,241
CAPITAL OUTLAY s 2 29,154,937 1,183,571 30,338,508
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 49,037,266 4,080,805 29,154,937 5,688,855 87,961,863
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,235,391 (2,642483) (27.378.418) 1,399,549 (27,385,961)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS 100,754 2 10 26,977 127,741
INSURANCE RECOVERIES 114,607 = 5 5 114,607
ISSUANCE OF DEBT 35,878 921,400 - 3 957,278
PROCEEDS FROM CAPITAL LEASE - 5 24 549,186 4 24,549,186
TRANSFERS IN (Note 5) 1,773,957 1,524,151 1,195,158 2,501,040 6,994,306
TRANSFERS OUT (Note 5) (3.093,827) (114,142) (1.300,446) (2.489,386) (6,997.801)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (1.068,631) 2,331409 24 443,908 38,631 25745317
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 166,760 (311.074) (2.934,510) 1,438,180 (1,640,644)
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 13,071,091 1,551,737 12,705,203 14,848,423 42,176 454
FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 13,237,851 1,240,663 $ 9770693 $ 16,286,603 $ 40,535,810

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF AUBURN, WASHINGTON
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENT FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Net change in fund balances per the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance $  (1,640,644)
Amount reported as change in net assets in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and
reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlay ($37.504,802)
exceeded depreciation ($10,238,356) in the current period. 27,266,446

Certain Capital and Joint Venture activities do not use or provide current financial resources
but increase net assets. 8,764421

Governmental funds report proceeds from sales of assets as other financing sources
while the Statement of Activities reports only the gain or loss on sale of capital assets (202,974)

Debt proceeds are reported as financing sources in governmental fund and thus contribute to the
change in fund balances. In the government-wide statements, however, issuing debt increases
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and does not affect the statement of activities. (25,506 ,464)

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds:

Deferred revenue 449,717
Donation of property -
Amortization of bond premium 3,138
Investment interest receivable 34,927
487,782
Developer contributions and annexation of infrastructure assets are reported as revenue in the statement
of activities, but do not provide current financial resources and are not reported as fund revenue. 3,102,832
Repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of
governmental funds but has no effect on the net assets. 479,661
Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities,
such as insurance and fleet maintenance, to individual funds. The net revenue (expense)
of certain intemal service funds is reported with governmental activities. 1,136,781
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
Amortization of debt issue costs (3,240)
Amortization of prepaid expenses (109,355)
Change in accrued interest payable 3,259
Change in net pension obligation 114,735
Change in net other postemployment benefits (653,582)
Change in compensated absences payable (536,679)
(1,184,862)
Change in net assets on the Statement of Activities $ 12,702,979

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF AUBURN, WASHINGTON

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

FINAL VARIANCE WITH
ORIGINAL AMENDED FINAL BUDGET
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL POSITIVE
(GAAP BASIS) (GAAP BASIS) RESULTS (NEGATIVE)
REVENUES:
TAXES:
PROPERTY $ 9,868,500 $ 9,868,500 $ 10,601,791  § 733,291
RETAIL SALES & USE 20,155,000 17,096,725 14,727,496 (2,369,229)
INTERFUND UTILITY 3,152,700 3,152,700 3,042,567 (110,133)
UTILITY 6,783,600 6,783,600 7,938,021 1,154,421
EXCISE 946,500 817.420 680,373 (137,047)
LICENSES AND PERMITS 1,380,500 1,126,150 1,326,875 200,725
INTERGOVERNMENTAL 3,776,000 6,116,550 7.670.754 1,554,204
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 2,009,300 1,784,220 1,709,191 (75,029)
FINES AND FORFEITURES 2,033,000 2,072,400 1,911,034 (161,366)
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 300,000 300,000 169,445 (130,555)
MISCELLANEQUS 224,200 351.170 495,110 143,940
TOTAL REVENUES 50,629,300 49,469,435 50,272,657 803,222
EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT:
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 9,222,900 8,567,255 7,864.410 702,845
SECURITY OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY 26,590,500 26,869,295 25,356,285 1,513,010
PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 3,808,600 3,368,795 3,192,089 176,706
TRANSPORTATION 3.304,700 3,135,870 2,761,113 374,757
ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT 2,784,900 2,897,395 2,341,297 556,098
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 591,900 590.600 527.029 63,571
CULTURE AND RECREATION 7,033,800 6,775,640 6,622,546 153,094
DEBT SERVICE 250,700 250.700 372,497 (121,797)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 53,588,000 52,455,550 49,037,266 3,418,284
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,958,700) (2,986.115) 1,235,391 4,221,506
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS - - 100,754 100,754
PROCEEDS FROM LONG TERM DEBT = = 35,878 35,878
INSURANCE RECOVERIES 25,000 80,000 114,607 34,607
TRANSFERS IN (Note 5) 1,517,000 3,029,500 1,773,957 (1.255,543)
TRANSFERS OUT (Note 5) (2,159,000) (3,867,900) (3,093,827) 774,073
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (617,000) (758.400) (1.068.631) (310,231)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (3,575,700) (3,744,515) 166,760 3,911,275
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 9,419,970 13,071,091 13,071,091 -
FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 5,844270 $ 9,326,576 $ 13,237,851 $ 3,911,275

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF AUBURN, WASHINGTON
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ARTERIAL STREET FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

FINAL VARIANCE WITH
ORIGINAL AMENDED FINAL BUDGET
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL POSITIVE
(GAAP BASIS) (GAAP BASIS) RESULTS (NEGATIVE)
REVENUES:
TAXES:
UTILITY -8 2 $ 2 $ .
BUSINESS : < < <
INTERGOVERNMENTAL 2,107,300 3,223,100 1,165,708 (2,057,392)
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 20,000 20,000 14,994 (5,008)
MISCELLANEOUS 640,000 140,000 257,620 117,620
TOTAL REVENUES 2,767,300 3,383,100 1,438,322 (1,944 ,778)
EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT:
TRANSPORTATION 6,349,100 7,445,984 4,043,771 3,402,213
DEBT SERVICE
PRINCIPAL 35,600 35,600 35,578 22
INTEREST AND OTHER COSTS 9,400 9,400 1,456 7,944
CAPITAL OUTLAY . . . .
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,394,100 7,490,984 4,080,805 3,410,179
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (4.126,800) (4.107,884) (2.642,483) 1,465,401
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
PROCEEDS OF LONG-TERM DEBT 1,720,000 1,800,000 921,400 (878,600)
TRANSFERS IN (Mote 5) 2,072,800 2,273,840 1,524,151 (749,689)
TRANSFERS OUT (note 5) = (296,700) (114,142) 182,558
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES 3,792,300 3,777,140 2,331,409 (1,445,731)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (334,000) (330,744) (311,074) 19,670
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 717,062 1,551,737 1,551,737 .
FUND BALANCES - ENDING 383,062 $ 1,220,993 § 1,240,663 § 19,670

43



CITY OF AUBURN: 2009 CAFR BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" X
%

CITY OF

UBURN

* MORE THAN YOU IMAGINED

*

44



CITY OF AUBURN: 2009 CAFR BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The City's enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed
and operated in a manner similar to private business operations. The goods and
services these funds provide to the general public are primarily financed by
service charges. Enterprise funds are self-supporting and use the accrual
method of accounting. Auburn has five major enterprise funds.

The Water Fund

This fund accounts for all maintenance, construction, and debt service
requirements associated with the water system.

The Sanitary Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for maintenance, construction, and debt requirements for

Auburn's sanitary sewer system.

The Storm Drainage Fund

Thfs' fund accounts for the majintenance, construction and debt service
requirements of Auburn’s storm drainage system.

The Solid Waste Fund

Garbage collection services for the City are accounted for in this fund, supported
almost entirely by garbage collection fees. Expenses include payment to the
City's garbage contractor and other service charges.

The Golf Course Fund

Accounts for services, maintenance, and operations associated with the Auburn
Municipal Golf Course.
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CITY OF AUBURMN , WASHINGTOMN
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2009

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Met assets of business-type activities

TP

GOVERMNMENTAL
MNOR-MAJOR TOTAL ACTIITIES
SAMNITARY STORM SOLID GOLF EMTERPRISE FROPRIETARY INTERMAL
WWATER SEWER DRAINAGE WWASTE COURSE FUNMDZE FUNDS SERWICE FUNDS
ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 7112183 § 8,901,147 3902561 § 1131040 § 92801 § 2037761 8 23477483 § 12,126,037
INVESTMENTS 2004773 2023 437 1,017 813 - - - 5046023 -
RESTRICTED CASH
BOMDS PAYMENTS 272,508 o 95 746 5 5 E 368 2564
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 35 606 18471 ] ] ] 69,668 123965
OTHER 357 499 737,830 425 608 181968 5 1702365 5
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 840,101 1739422 733 B44 1053722 26907 3909 4397 705 6,510
OTHER RECEIVABLES 8,103 14217 4521 = ] i 26541 2
DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS - - 1,019,200 87 454 - - 1,106 554 27 B82
INVENTORIES 175328 8,259 11 531 - - 11,395 206 513 111,861
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,806 101 13,442,843 7.210 924 2272216 301 676 2122943 36,156,703 12272080
NONCURRENT ASSETS!
LONG-TERM CONTRACTS AND NOTES - 1,050,900 - - - 6542 1057 442
CAPITAL ASSETS!
LAMD 897 971 1654958 5 606 264 ] 2229636 3,996,178 14 464 297 =
BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT 2344538 1131744 297 B53 456618 6583467 4588623 15 442 543 15010649
IMPROYEMENTS OTHER THAN BUILDING S 82,968,802 B5 667 532 36 697 13 -] 3023063 6,628,275 1596 984 275 46 591
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 3,134 552 4,056 688 4 027 Ba2 E E 3,030 937 14 260 P29 432238
LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (34 251 435) {16,550 77) {13 574 561) (257 872) (2,261 375) 15,168 205) (73 564 1 25) (8,785,759)
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS (MET OF A/D) 55094 428 55920245 34734 711 198746 9554781 12,075 808 167 578 719 B6,703718
TOTAL MOMCURRENT ASSETS 55094 428 56,971,145 34 734 711 196,746 9554 781 12,082 350 168 636,167 B,703.718
TOTAL ASEETS 55300529 70413988 41 945 B35 2470962 9856 457 14,205 293 204 792 Be4 18975 802
LIABILITIES:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
CURRENT PAYABLES 393,169 1921254 931,383 872316 46,869 63,338 4228329 558,196
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 35606 18471 - - - - 54 077 5725
INTERFUND PAYABLES 3 # ] ] 59375 59 375 2
LOANS PAYABLE-CURRENT 435 568 236791 ] ] ] & 672359 =
EMPLOYEE LEAVE BENEFITS-CURRENT 153,208 72952 143 232 16,730 39,048 17 976 443 146 91692
REVEMUE BONDS PAYABLE-CURRENT 203500 2 71,500 ¥ i 4 275000 5
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS PAYABLE-CURRENT - - - - 190,000 85,000 275000
ACCRUED INTEREST 100,848 14 208 24 246 - - - 139 299
DEPOSITS - - - - - (3 563 53 565 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1321859 2263673 1,170 361 889,046 336292 236,202 B216 473 B95 613
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
DEFERRED REVENUE 42200 162,203 557 204 - 63315 5542 871 464 -
EMPLOYEE LEAVE BEMEFITS 60835 24110 47 338 5529 12508 5941 146 458 30,306
LOANS PAYABLE 4452631 35672974 =] =] =] & 8025 605 =
REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE 1452223 - 510 241 - - - 1962 464
GEMERAL OBLIGATION BONDES PAYABLE B 5 5 5 3243171 1,660,940 55624,111 =
TOTAL OTHER MONCURRENT LIABILITIES 5 997 B9 3,759,287 1,154 783 5529 4019391 1693423 16530102 30,308
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7319588 5,022,960 2,325 144 894 575 4354 BE3 1929525 22 546 575 726919
NET ASSETS:
INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF RELATED DEBT 48 550 506 52,110,480 34,152 970 198,746 52985921 10,309 663 150521 492 B,703718
RESTRICTED FOR
DEBT SERVICE 630,007 221354 - - 851 361
RATE STABILIZATION - - 300,000 - - 300 000
CONSTRUCTION £ 737 890 ] 5 181968 # 919 gag =
UMRESTRICTED 9,400 425 11,542 658 4 946 167 1,377 641 20885 1965799 29 253 578 11,546,171
TOTAL WET ASSETS 56 580 841 5 54,391,028 39 520,491 $ 1576387 § BA01774 12275668 § 181946283 & 18,249 890
Adjustrment to reflect the consolidation
of internal senvice funds related to
enterprise funds 292 591



CITY OF AUBURN: 2009 CAFR

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

CITY OF AUBURN, WASHINGTON

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 21, 2008

GCOVERNMENTAL
MNON-MAJOR TOTAL ACTIVITES
SANITARY STORM SOLID GOLF EMTERPRISE FROFPRIETARY INTERMAL
WATER SEWER DRAINAGE WASTE COURSE FUNDS FUNDS SERVICE FUNDS
OPERATING REVENUES:
CHARGES FOR SERVICES $ 8825824 § 14802484 ¢ BO007E1 $ 9599236 % 1571387 $ 1384251 % 42254023 ¢ 9,.807.914
INTEREST - - - - - 1470 1,470 -
CTHER OPERATING REVENUE - 102 102 - 82,352 - 52,586 293 561
TOTAL OPERATIMG REVENUES 0.8255924 14 502,566 6,000,863 9,505 236 1,653,768 1,385,721 47,338,078 10,107,585
OPERATING EXPENSES:
OPERATICNS & MAINTEMANCE 3262 764 12215275 2,1BB 876 8618403 1,066,788 527267 27877474 6,581,135
ADMINISTRATICN 2,484,844 2,108,258 2,208,330 704,113 235 169 704,872 8,533,686 1,109,613
DEPRECIATIONAMORTIZATION 2,104,554 1,390,680 1,087,555 20,534 334 026 333,279 5,270,608 1,533,228
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 1,003,065 1,221,815 535,284 1676556 62,132 84397 4,507,348 -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 8.955.227 18,934,008 6,108,145 11,019,506 1,698,116 1,574,018 46,189,117 9,223 378
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (28,303) (2,031442) (107,282) (1,420370) (44,347) (218,294) {3,851,038) 877,619
NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE):
INTEREST REVENUE 88,079 137,798 60479 12488 anle 10,758 312,618 81,724
OTHER MOM-OPERATING REVENMUES 93,288 18,820 1,047 703 87 696 15347 2485788 3,749 611 12 683
GAIN ON SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS - - - - 4 B26 3,095 1,721 (12,790)
INTEREST EXPENSE (114,308 (21,255) (25,120) - (211 ,842) (92,739) (465,082) -
OTHER MOM-OPERATING EXPENSES (682] (2,874) (1,141,807) - - - (1,145 363] -
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE ( EXPENSE]) BB.377 133487 (58,745) 100,184 (188 B51) 2 406,873 2459, 525 81,617
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS 37,074 (1,897 955) (168.027) (1,320,1886) (232,998) 2,188,573 {1,381,513) 959,236
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 648,742 582 376 750,141 - - - 1,982,288 B1.445
TRANSFERS IM (Mote 5) - 89425 - - 54,070 40,000 183,485 204,100
TRANSFERS QUT [Mote 5) {16,100 {50,000 {138,000) » - E (354,100) {88,000)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 520,716 (1.266,154) 446,114 {1.320,186) (178,928) 2 228,578 430,141 1,136,781
TOTAL MET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 58,060,225 65,657,182 30,174377 2,896,573 5,660,702 10,047,089 161,518,148 17,113,109
TOTAL MET ASSETS END OF YEAR $ 585808941 $ 64391098 § 39620481 $ 1576387 $ 5501774 $ 12975668 % 181.946.288 § 18,248,880
Change in net assets from this staterment 430,141
Adjustment ta reflect the consolidation of internal service fund
activities related to enterprise funds 388,640
Change in net assets of business-type achivities T 818,981

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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CITY OF AUBURN , WASHINGTON
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Page 10f 2
GOVERNMENT
NON-MAJOR ACTIVITIES
SANITARY STORM 50LI0 GOLF ENTERPRISE INTERNAL
WATER SEWER DRAINAGE WASTE COURSE FUND TOTAL SERVICE FUNDS
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING A CTIVITIES:
CASH RECEIVED FROM USERS $ 6756662 $ 14799204 ¢ 4968841 $ 9719165 $ 1626061 $ 1346353 § 41217086 $ 10,095,570
CASH PAID TO SUPPLIERS 12,656,212) {10,602,806) 11,220,900 {8,800,692) 1554,256) (676,510) 124,911,376) (4,394,658)
CASH PAID FOR TAXES {1,003,065) (1,221,815) {535,264) {1,676,556) (62,132) {8.497) 14,507,350 (5.557)
CASH PAID FOR INVENTORY 67,524 709 13,068) . 4 12,940) 62,225 32,084
CASH PAID TO EMPLOYEES 12,910,578) (2,002,983) [2.465,561) 1536,372) {753,353) (546,727) 19,217,574) (3,248,355)
OTHER CASH RECEIVED (PAID) N - " - 5,222 o 5,222 .
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OFERATING ACTIVITIES 2,064,330 772,310 744,028 {1,296,456) 263,342 111,678 2,649,233 2,479,184
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
INTERFUND LOAN PAYAELE « - " s (37,500 : (37,500 :
OPERATING GRANT RECEIVED 338 19,620 . 55,266 4 = 1424 =
TRANSFERS IN = 89425 o - 54,070 40,000 183 495 204,100
TRANSFERS OUT {166,100 (50,000 {138,000) " - = (354,100) (55,000
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NON-
CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES (159,762) 59,245 (138 000) 55,266 16,670 40,000 (126,662) 116,100
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING A CTIVITIES:
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF EQUIPMENT 8,739 s . s 510 3,085 12,345 30,406
PURCHASE OF CAPITAL ASSETS (2,488 360) (3,308,868) {4 457 876) 2 {144, 736) (2,688,758) 113 088,697) (2,520477)
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 401,788 134 545 324,301 - 15,347 = 875,981 3,300
CAPITAL GRANTS = : 1,047,703 5 4 5 1,047,703 .
PROCEEDS FROM OTHER GOVERNMEN TS « 22,500 " - s 2485259 2,507,769 4779
PROCEEDS FROM INSURANCE SETTLEMENT 185 z . 2 2 = 185 4,605
PREMIUM & EOND ISSUANCE COSTS 10,505 - 13,877 - 4 666 9774 38,821 =
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT ON DEBT (1,342 685) (236,792) (411,961) . (180,000 (65,000) (2,236 443) 5
INTEREST PAYMENT ON DEET 1152,264) (20,231) {44 295) 358 1216 404) 193,233) 1526,089) 5
OTHER CASH RECEIVED (PAID) “ : 4 i 7 500 500 -
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) FOR CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 13,562,123) (3,408,845 {3,528,352) 358 (520,617) (348,361) {11,367,941) (2.477,386)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF INVESTMENTS 3,112,826 2,003,750 @ e ¢ e 5116576 e
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS [2,000,000) (2,000,000) | . z - (4,000,000 -
INTEREST RECEIVED 126 3682 137,210 95,167 12 468 3,018 10,758 385,024 59,923
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES T.239,209 40,960 95,167 72,468 3018 70,758 T501,600 58,923
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (428 345) (2.436,331) (2,827,167) {1,228,343) (237 G6T) 1185,925) (7,343,789) 206,821
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-BEGINNING OF YEAR 8,206,141 12,193,639 7,251,071 2,358,983 512 455 2,293 564 32,716,453 11,819,217
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-END OF YEAR T 70796 % GEG7.608 & 4493814 3 1191040 & 774,760 5 2107633 § 25372665 § 12,126,007
CASH ATEND OF YEAR CONSISTS OF
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 7112183 § 8901147 & 3902561 § 1131040 § 66431 $ 2037751 $ 23151112 § 12,126,038
RESTRICTED CASH-BOND PAYMENTS 630,007 737,890 521,354 5 26,370 : 1,915,621 5
RESTRICTED CASH-CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 35,606 18471 - 3 181,066 79,888 305,933 .
TOTAL CASH T 777196 % GEGT.608 & 4473814 % 1191040 % D74760 5 2107633 § 637 EE5 § 12,195,058

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CITY OF AUBURN, WASHINGTON
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Page 2 of 2
GOVERNMENT
NON-MAJOR ACTIVITIES
SANTARY STORM SOLID GOLF ENTERPRISE INTERMNAL
WATER SEWER DRAINAGE WASTE COURSE FUND TOTAL SERVICEFUNDS
RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING INCOME TO NEW CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) $ (293027) $ (2031443 % (107.282) § (14037 % (44347) % [218,294) [(3.861.038) % 877,619
ADUUSTMENTS TO RECCNCILE OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED [USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
DEPRECIATION 2,104 854 1,290,660 1,087,855 20,534 334026 333,278 9,270 607 1,633,229
ASSET (INCREASES) DECREASES :
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (71,124 {103,362) {1,032,022) 118,829 [26,908) i [1,113,486) (21,192
INVENTORY 67,524 709 (3,068) - - (2,940) 62,225 32,084
LIABILITY (INCREASES) DECREASES
ACCOUNTS & WOUCHERS PAYABLE (84,792) 1,491,782 712,447 (24,122) (4.8BB) (418) 2,090 030 (10 440)
DEPQSITS PAYABLE 1,861 0 - - - (9,369) (7.508) 5725
WAGES & BEMEFITS PAYABLE 281 4,728 48 3,183 3441 895 12,578 43,473
COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE 65,329 18,235 86,350 4,391 (4,228) 8,528 178,605 168,887
DEFERRED REVENUE - - - - 5,222 5,222
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS 2,083 632 2,803,753 851,310 123914 307884 329,873 6,500,270 1,601,565
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2054330 % 772370 % 744028 §  (1.206456) § 263342 & 111,678 2548,733 § 7470784
= =S == e ]
SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS ACQUIRED BY CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL $ 325978 % 457,831 % 425,841 % - % - 8 - 1200850 ¢ 61,445
INCREASE (DECREASE] IN FAIR VALUE OF INVESTMENT 4773 23,438 (34,688) - - - (6,477) -
TOTAL NON CASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 3 330750 % 481,283 & 391,183 % -3 - 3 - 1203173 § 61,445

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the City of Aubum as a
frustee or agent for varous individuals, private organizations, and other
governmental units. The Fire Relief and Pension Fund is accounted for on an
accrual basis. The agency fund is custodial in nature; therefore, no annual
budget is adopted.

TRUST FUNDS

The Fire Relief and Pension Fund

This fund accounts for the payment of administrative costs and benefits for
retired firefighters (and beneficiaries) who were employed prior to March 1, 1970.
Primary revenue sources are general property tax allocations, fire insurance

premium tax, and investment interest, in accordance with actuarial
recommendations.

AGENCY FUNDS

The Agency Fund

This fund accounts for the funds over which the City is strictly a short-term custo-
dian.
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CITY OF AUBURN, WASHINGTON
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2009

FIRE
RELIEF
PENSION AGENCY
TRUST FUND FUND
ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 1,752,435 1,679,840
INVESTMENTS 1,080,715 -
RECEIVABLES:
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS = 2,621
INTEREST 735 ®
DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS = s
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,833,885 1,682,461
LIABILITIES:
CURRENT PAYABLES $ 5,243 1,682,461
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,243 1,682,461
NET ASSETS:
HELD IN TRUST FOR PENSION BENEFITS
AND OTHER PURPOSES $ 2,828,642 -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF AUBURN, WASHINGTON
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

FIRE
RELIEF
PENSION
TRUST FUND
ADDITIONS:
FIRE INSURANCE PREMIUMS-TRANSFERRED FROM GENERAL FUND 5 58,000
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 11,455
TOTAL ADDITIONS 69,455
DEDUCTIONS:
BENEFIT PAYMENTS 160,811
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,350
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 13,418
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 181,579
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (112,124)
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING 2,940,766
NET ASSETS - ENDING $ 2,828,642

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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